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From: H 

Sent: 8/8/2009 11 :55:57 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: N. Korea 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wed Aug 05 18: 11 :36 2009 
Subject: Fw: N. Korea 

Pis print. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Campbell, Kurt M <CampbeIIKM@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Wed Jul1S 10:09:48 2009 
Su bject: Re: N. Korea 

[RELEASE IN PART 861 

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

Madame Secretary .. it is very late at night here in Hawaii and I just finished an incredible day working with the Chinese on the 
S and ED, meeting with Admiral Keating at Pearl Harbor to discuss our Pacific strategy (he will join us now for our meetings 
with the Chinese which is very good and projects the right message), and finally greeting and meeting with the Emperor and 
his wife on their visit here. It was just one of those wonderful days and I just wanted to say thank you a million times for 
having the confidence in me, sticking with me, and giving me this chance. I will do everything in my power to fulfill and 
deserve that trust. On to Tokyo and see you in Thai land. Best Kurt 

..... Original Message ..... 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Campbell, Kurt M 
Sent: Sat JuI1116:36:04 2009 
Subject: Fw: N, Korea 

Kurt··1 just rec'd the email below from Carter reiterating one of the pOints he made to me yesterday, If you want to discuss, 
pis call me thru ops, HRC 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state,gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Sat JuI1115:02:19 2009 
Subject: Fw: N, Korea 

From: Jimmy'---____ _ 
To: Jiloty, Lauren C 
Sent: Sat JuI1114:06:23 2009 
Su bject: N, Korea 

Hillary: As I explained to you on the phone, I don't think it is appropriate to tell them that I will come only if they agree in 
advance to release the women, Your response was, in effect, "They have already agreed," Is this correct? If not, I will go, by 
commercial airline if necessary, representing The Carter Center, and try to induce them to approve the release, JC 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sat, 8 Aug 2009 07:55:57 ·0400 
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